



January 13, 2020

Joshua Sonun

RE: OPRA Request Received (delivered via email on January 5, 2020)

Dear Mr. Sonun:

I am in receipt of your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) Request submitted to the Camden Redevelopment Agency (CRA) via email on January 5, 2020. The following is the CRA's response to your request:

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

1. Please provide all contracts and coorelating information, including but not limited to the approval process documents by the council or committees for authorization, of any insurance issued by or thru Insurance Broker Conner, Strong & Buckelew from 2000-2020.

CRA Response: The CRA has never had any service agreements with the firm identified in this Request. Therefore, the CRA has none of the documents requested.

2. Please include any other Agencies or Authorities under your jurisdiction that have any policies issued by or thru the company Conner, Strong & Buckelew from 2000-2020.

CRA Response: The CRA has never had any service agreements with the firm identified in this Request. Therefore, the CRA has none of the documents requested.

Thank you,



Johanna S. Conyer
Director of Finance
Custodian of Records